

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Stephanie Voyda" <SVoyda@eei.org>

Cc: "frank@matthewsinvestigations.com" <frank@matthewsinvestigations.com>, "William Scherneck" <bills@matthewsinvestigations.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Security

Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 16:29:09 -0000

Importance: Normal

Thank you! Passing along to Ashley.

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Stephanie Voyda <SVoyda@eei.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 11:23 AM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: frank@matthewsinvestigations.com; William Scherneck <bills@matthewsinvestigations.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Security

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Lucy,

Thank you for your time this morning.

Our security leads for this meeting—Frank Matthews and Bill Scherneck—are copied.

Let us know if you need anything else. – Stephanie

Stephanie Voyda

Senior Vice President, Communications & Member Engagement

Edison Electric Institute

202-508-5612 (o) | 202-285-9645 (m)

svoyda@eei.org

0001014